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Sent via e-mail: thaghshenas@innisfil.ca 
   
 
December 1, 2022 

Municipal File No.: A-070-2022 
LSRCA File No.: VA-472178 

 
 
Toomaj Haghshenas  
Senior Development Coordinator  
Secretary Treasurer of Committee of Adjustment  
Town of Innisfil  
2101 Innisfil Beach Rd.,  
Innisfil, ON  
L9S 1A1    
    
 
Dear Mr. Haghshenas: 
 
Re:  Application for Minor Variance 

1163 Belle Aire Beach Rd 
Town of Innisfil 
Owner: David Simone 
Agent: Paul Simone 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Thank you for circulating the above-captioned application to the Lake Simcoe Region Conservation 
Authority (“LSRCA”) for review and comment. It is our understanding that the proponent is proposing to 
construct a new single-family dwelling with an attached garage. The proponent is seeking relief from 
section 3.18.1 e) of the Town of Innisfil Zoning By-law 080-13, as amended, which states that the 
attached garage shall not extend further than 1 metre beyond the main front wall of the principal 
building, whereas the proponent is proposing that the attached garage extend 2 metres from the front 
of the dwelling. 
 
 
Documents Received and Reviewed by Staff 
Staff have received and reviewed the following documents submitted with this application: 
 

• Minor Variance Application (dated October 6th, 2022) 

• Lot Grading Plan (prepared by Tatham Engineering dated May 25th, 2021) 

• Floor Plans (prepared by James Piggott Residential Design Consultant dated March 2022) 
 
 It is noted that an LSRCA permit was issued for the proposed development on December 8th, 2021. 
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Staff have reviewed this application as per our delegated responsibility from the Province to represent 
provincial interests regarding natural hazards identified in Section 3.1 of the Provincial Policy Statement 
(PPS, 2020) and as a regulatory authority under Ontario Regulation 179/06. LSRCA has also provided 
comments as per our MOU with our member municipalities representing matters pertaining to 
watershed planning, natural heritage and stormwater management. The application has also been 
reviewed through our role as a public body under the Planning Act as per our CA Board approved 
policies.  
  
Recommendation  
Based on our review from a natural hazards, natural heritage, and watershed management perspective, 
we confirm that LSRCA has no objection to the proposed consent subject to the following condition:  

• That the LSRCA review fee ($525.00) for the Minor Variance application be paid.  
 
Site Characteristics 
The subject property is located within the settlement area of Lefroy – Belle Ewart and is designated as 
“Residential Low Density 1” as per Schedule B3 of the Town of Innisfil Official Plan. The property is 
zoned “Residential 1 Zone” (R1) as per the Town’s Zoning By-law 080-13, as amended. 
 
Existing mapping indicates the following: 

• The subject property is partially regulated by the LSRCA under Ontario Regulation 179/06 for the 
120 metre lands adjacent to Provincially Significant Wetland (PSW). 

• The property contains an identified woodland natural heritage feature (the LSRCA recognizes 
that a majority of this feature is no longer present on the subject property). 
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Please note: LSRCA staff have not attended any site meetings at this location related to the subject 
applications. 
 
Delegated Responsibility and Statutory Comments:  
 
1. LSRCA has reviewed the application through our delegated responsibility from the Province to 

represent provincial interests regarding natural hazards identified in Section 3.1 of the Provincial 
Policy Statement (PPS).  There are not identified natural hazards on the subject lands as such the 
proposal is consistent with 3.1 of the PPS. 

 
2. LSRCA has reviewed the application as per our responsibilities as a regulatory authority under 

Ontario Regulation 179/06. This regulation, made under Section 28 of the Conservation Authorities 
Act, enables conservation authorities to regulate development in or adjacent to river or stream 
valleys, Great Lakes and inland lake shorelines, watercourses, hazardous lands and wetlands. 
Development taking place on these lands may require permission from the conservation authority to 
confirm that the control of flooding, erosion, dynamic beaches, pollution or the conservation of land 
are not affected. LSRCA also regulates the alteration to or interference in any way with a watercourse 
or wetland.  There are regulated elements on this site. An LSRCA permit has already been obtained 
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for the proposed single-family dwelling and attached garage. Should further development or site 
alteration be proposed on the property in the future, a permit from the LSRCA would be required. 
 
Summary 
Based on our review from a natural hazards, natural heritage, and watershed management perspective, 
we confirm that LSRCA has no objection to the proposed consent subject to the following condition:  

• That the LSRCA review fee ($525.00) for the Minor Variance application be paid. 
 
Given the above comments, it is the opinion of the LSRCA that:  
1. Consistency with Section 3.1 of the PPS has been demonstrated; and 
2. Ontario Regulation 179/06 does apply to the subject site. A permit from the LSRCA for the 

proposed single-family dwelling and attached garage has already been obtained. 
 
Please inform this office of any decision made by the municipality with regard to this application. We 
respectfully request to receive a copy of the decision and notice of any appeals filed.  
 
Should you have any questions, please contact the undersigned (e.dias@lsrca.on.ca)  
 
 
Sincerely,  
 

 
 
Emma Dias 
Junior Planning and Natural Heritage Analyst 
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